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CUOMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, R.C, 20M8

Jol 70

B~179094 November 7, 1973

The Ulonorahle
The Becratary of the Navy

Dear Mr, Sacretary!

This is in reply to lotter SUP N22B da:Zd August 16, 1973, from the
Daputy Commander, Procurcment Manapement, Naval Supply Systexma Cormand,
reporting on the protest of Techinology.Xncorporated (Technology) apaipat
the rejaction of its bid under invitation for bids KOU178-73-B-~0175,
1asued by the Haval Weapons Laboratory (NWL), Dahlgren, Virginda,

The X¥D wvas the sccond stop of a two-step fornally advertised

" procurement for a continuous l6am wotion pfcture color f£1lm processing
wachine, ‘Two propossals wera found to ba acaeptable under the requant
for quotationa issued as tha firet otep, that of Techrolopy and tha
¥ilmline Corporation (1ilnline), IL beliaved that the funds for this
procurencnt had to be obligated by June 30, 1973, or auch funds would
be withdrawn, Thorefore, the IF3 was matled to the two alifihle firno
on June 23, 1973, with an oponing date of June 29, 1973, On Juna 25,
the contracting of ficor, avava that the bid package weuld not reach tho
bidderas in tina for them to submit timely hids, called each Liddar and
authorized ficleprapinic bids and conveyed tho contents of tha IF3 to
oach bidder orally,

Bids vera roceivad from both Technology and Filmline, with
- Tachnology Lioing tho low bidder. Illovever, tha contracting officer
determined that Techmolony's bid wes nonrespounive beecauso tha delivery
cchodule offered did not comply with the requireacnt in the IF3. Also,
the contracting officer noted the possibility of an error inm the prico
submitted for Item 0003AA,

On July 5, 1973, Tcchnology protested to our Office the finding of \
nonresponsivoness regarding its bid, It contended that the errors in
the bid ware caused by tha inadequato tima acllowoed for bid preparation.

As resards the delivery achedulg, tha IFR required dalivory within

120 dayo aftor tho dato of the' contract (ADC). Tochnology's Lid stated

that delivary would ba mada 120 days ARO (after receipt of order). Tha

. ITB provided a waminn that 1f a delivery schedula vas offered on an ARD
bagis, it would ba cvaluated by adding the maxisum number of days
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noruelly required for delivery of the auvard through the ordinary mails,
1f, as so computed, the delivery dato offored was later than tha dolivery .
date required in thu invitation, the bid would be considared nonrespmsive
and vejected,

According to tha record, Technology did not rveceive the bid packarpo
until the day after it sent its telegraphic bid, ¥ilwmldne, duc to its
clossr proxinity to Dahlgren, Virginia (Connecticut as opposad to the
falifornia location of Technology), raceived the bid package prior to
the subnission of ita telegraphic bid,

»w

Ao, our Office has been advised informally that the contracting,
officer did not read ths above-mentioncd warning to the hiddars but only
stated that delivary should be mado in 120 days. No statement was made
regarding ARO v, ADC in the phone conversation, -

Basad on the above facta, our Office finds that the two succesuful
proposara undar the fixst step wers not provided an opportunity to bid
on an equal basis in tha second step. Technology appeaxs to have bean
prejudiced dua to its distance from thoe procuriny activity and did not
have the abova-referonced warning regnrding the haadling of ARO delivery.
schadulas before it at the time of submission,

Theraefore, oinca no award hias bean made and 4t is our undervtanding
that upon further examination it has Leen deternined that funda will be
available until Decembar 31, 1973, our 0fficu recormends cancellation of
the socond step and recolicitation of Che ascceptabla proposers under the
firat gtep, assuning the raquirements of tine procuring activity have not
changaed in the interim,

Dus to the above reconmendaticn, tha uatter of the possaibility of
a pricing error on item 0003AA 9 acadomic smd need not be conalderad.

8iucernly yours,

Paul G, Dembling

Por the Comptroller General
of the Unitad Staten





